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Cathi Lindsley OC’]OHOQ. ~TP

From: CathiLindsley
Sent:  Tuesday, September 15, 2009 10:28 AM

To: Jeff Bates “bg)\,m/\ékd 0 ‘(\)JY\N\.LXL %W'Ck,\_,

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090409-TP - Embarqg/Granite ICA - adoption by DIGITALIPVOICE, INC.
Per this email, the requested change below has been made.

Thanks,
Cathi

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 9:53 AM

To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Victor McKay; Laura King; Adam Teitzman; Mary Macko; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher
Subject: Docket No. 090409-TP - Embarg/Granite ICA - adoption by DIGITALIPVOICE, INC.

Cathi, please change the docket title to show DIGITALIPVOICE, INC. in all caps since this is how the
company name appears in our MCD.

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates
Research Associate

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most wrilten communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the
public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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